
Tenneco Oil 
Exploration and Production 

7990 IH 10West 
San Antonio, Texas 78230 
(512) 366-8000 

ATenneco Company 

Southwestern Division 

May 18, 1984 

Energy and Minerals Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

ATTN: Mr. Gilbert Quintana 

RE: Application for Statewide Rule No. 303-C £. Nr.-\rz 
Downhole Commingle Production 
Blinebry & Tubb-Drinkard 
Federal 35 No. 1, Unit A 
Sec. 35, T25S, R37E, 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Si r : 

As per our telephone conversation on May 15, 1984, a check was made on the 
bottom hole pressures submitted on the application to commingle the above ref­
erenced well dated April 24, 1984. 

from pressures in 1964 when a CIBP was set over this zone. BHP then was 200 
psi ( f l u id level and packer leakage tes t ) . 

You also mentioned needing an order number on the dual completion. Our f i l es 
are incomplete and a l l I found was that the operator at the time was Cactus 
Dr i l l ing Company and the well was dually completed in Apr i l , 1962. I'm sorry 
I can't be of any more help. 

I'm sorry I wasn't more accurate on the Blinebry Zone pressure before. As I 
stated, the Tubb-Drinkard is more of an estimate, since i t was abandoned in 
1964. 

I f I can be of further help, please l e t me know. 

Sincerely, 

Lettŷ Samudio 
Production Engineer 

LS/mg/1999F 
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